SUZANNE **DAVIS**

sued1964@gmail.com (608)487-2654

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Bachelor of Science in Nursing with 30 years of professional practice experience including Quality Assurance, Supervisory, technological medical care of patients. Proficient verbal and written communication skills, efficient organizer, conscientious about accuracy while adhering to policies and procedures, completion of tasks and prioritizing of care. Empathetic patient advocate that can perform indepedndantly or with the team.

LICENSES

Wisconsin Multi-state Registered Nurse

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

1991 Bachelor of Science: Nursing

Viterbo University, LaCrosse, WI

1983 Associate of Applied Science: Medical Assistant

WTC LaCrosse, WI

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Current CPR certification
- Case Management
- Staff development
- Fit Testing
- Previous CPR instructor
- Clinical practice
- Supervisory experience
- Policy/Procedure development
- Utilization review

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

08/2021 to present

Loyal Source Government Services, Fort McCoy, WI

New employee orientation, Respiratory Fit Testing per OSHA and CDC guidlines, Charge RN in urgent care clinic, DOD screening of Afghan Refugees.

10/2021 to present

Weber Health Logistics, LaCrosse, WI

COVID Call Center RN, COVID immunization clinic RN

01/2010 to 08/2021

Logistics Health Incorporated, LaCrosse, WI

Quality Asurance RN

Evaluate variety of medical military exams, assessments, and information while utilizing the nursing process. Determine medical fitness, ability for deployment and post deployment assessments, capability to perform required job functions in accordance with the applicable regulatory standards. Identify emergent behavioral health issues and initiate intervention when applicable.

08/2009 to 01/2010

Recover Health, Black River Falls, WI

Branch Manager

Oversee operation of branch including clinical practices, employee relations, and managing of resources. Implementation of policies and procedures, quality assurance, coordination of client services, assure services provided compliance with licensing and certification requirements.

05/2001 to 05/2009

Franciscan Skemp Healthcare, Sparta, WI

Nursing Supervisor

Coordinate operational and personnel activiites of Medical-Surgical/Transitional Care Unit. Collaborate with physicians, department staff, multidisciplinary team members and administration. Ensure quality patient care delivery by development and implementation of policies and procedures, participation in campus and system-wide committees.

09/2000 to 01/2004

Morrow Memorial Home, Sparta, WI

Nursing Supervisor

Shift supervisor, provide direct resident care and supervision of staff.

10/1999 to 10/2000

Lakeview Healthcare, West Salem, WI

Charge Nurse

Provide direct resident care, supervision of staff.

05/1993 to 10/1999

Ho Chunk Nation, Black River Falls, WI

Community Health Nurse

Coordinate home health and public health services to tribal members. Services included WIC, immunization clinics, case management of chronic disease and home health nursing visits to tribal elders.